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Investor Relations Cell

IRCI\ ~( I 2020-21
09.12.2020

The Senior General Manager
Department of Corporate Services
BSELimited
Floor 25, P J Towers, Dalal Street
Mumbai - 400 001

The Vice President
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd
"Exchange Plaza", C-l, Block G
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)
Mumbai - 400 051

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Information regarding Lossof Share Certificate and Issue of Duplicate Share
Certificate under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby inform that we are in receipt of
requests from shareholders with below mentioned information to issue duplicate
share certificates on ground of loss / non receipt of share certificates:

S. Name of Folio no. K:ertificate Distinctive Distinctive No. of Letter
No. Shareholder No. No. (From) No. (To) Shares received

on
1. Kareem Khan 00066249 541665 - 387766301 387766800 500 08.12.20

541669

2 1. Chitta Ranjan 00069735 1024300 - 389684101 389684500 400 08.12.20
Bhattacharya 1024303

2. Chandranath
Bhattacharya

3. Bhaskar
Bhattacharya

This information is given in compliance with Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Please take the same on record.

Thanking You



investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

manasa@cameoindia.com
Wednesday, December 9,202011:22 AM
investor
komalar; priya; kalpana
REGULATION 39(3) - ISSUEOF DUPUCATE SHARE CERTIFICATE- INTIMATION TO
STOCK EXCHANGE
IOB-L-28685_20201208073252.pdf; IOB-L-28686_20201208073317.pdfAttachments:
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:This message originates from outside our Bank. Please be Extra Vigilant before
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Dear Sir,

Please find below the details of request received from your shareholder, regarding loss/non receipt
of share certificate and requesting for issue of duplicate share certificates.

Name of Certificate
Distinctive

Distinctive No. of Letter
5.no.

shareholder
Folio no. no.

no. (To) shares received onno.
(From)

KAREEM KHAN 541665 -00066249 387766301
541669 387766800 500 08/12/20201

CHITTA
RANJAN
BHATTACHARYA

2 Jt. Hldr 1 - 389684101 389684500 400 08/12/2020
CHANDRANATH 1024300 -
BHATTA 00069735 1024303
CHARYA
Jt. Hldr 2-
BHASKAR
BHATTA
CHARYA

The scanned copy of the above said letter is attached herewith towards proof of receipt of
intimation.

You may kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per Regulation 39(3) via SSE Listing
Centre/Neaps, as the case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.

Regards,
Manasa Upadhya
Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.
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The Sr.executive ( Shares)
Investor Services Cell,
Cameo Corporate Services Urn
Subramanian Building.
No.1, Club HouseRead •
Chennal- 600 002
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SUBJECf: REQUEST FOR ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE I FOLIO No. 00069735
'MIS INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK . "

AND CHANGE OF ADDRESS WITH OTHER RELEVANT COMMUNICATION DETAILS:, ,

:.~.."
Dear Madar:n I Sir.• . ' . '. . .
, We would like to draw your kind attention refer.ence your mail dated .'18th Nov. & 20 th Nov 2020 resPectiVely
, regarding the subject cited above,we do herewith submit the, documents are free from any lien or change and

representthe bcnaflde securities of the Issuer .company to the best of our knowledge and the same has been
. duly signed by th~' share holder' requesting toproceed accQrdjngly in this matter at the earliest.

Please note the change of address. with other relevant communication details as follows.

, .

'Duplicate'share certificate details Issued on 05.08.2008 has been misplaced and-old certificate No as follows .: '

rouo " CERTIFICATE ,DISTINqNo NO. OF OLoCRETlFlcATE
. NO. NO. FROM ro' SHARE

..
NO.

000 69735 1024300 389684101· 389684200 100 S6OII43
000 69735 1024301 389684201 ' 389684300 100 . '. ·560844
000 69735 1024302 389684301 389684400 100 560a45

00069735 1024303 389684401 389684500 . 100 .560846

,~ame Signature
.. . ,

ist Holder, Qllttaranjan Bhattachaiya '. c.k-:.tt.lL'¥~~~17CL-!' i.,~"
2nd.Holder' Chandranath Bhattacharya. ;t~~.,.1... "

~~~~~
3rd. Holder Bhas\qlr Bhattacharya.

~~~

Address and other communication det~ils

-
PRESENT ADDRESS V . PERMANENT ADDI!ESl)

22/ 106 JfijVABAI SCHOOL ROAD; TENTlILTALA~ SAYERPAR
SUSYAPURAM POST - AHAMAOPUR "

TlRUPUR 641601 osr- BIRBHUM,PIN 731201
TAMI~ADU WEST .BENGAl
MAiLID : . crbhattaCharya8@gmaiLc:om ,

MOBILE NO : ,97S0837~67 I 8697977200,
. ' ~.', ' "

.Hope mav.please arrange to do the needful; a~ating for your kind cooperation and support.
Thanking you, with 'regards " '

Yours Sincerely,

OW-~ttJn.~lL~·"


